TCT CO PHAN BAO HIEM BAO LONG CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
s6: 605..2025/CV-BL Péc 1ap - Tw do - Hanh phiic

Tp.HCM, ngay 27 thang 03 nam 2025
CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY BAO CAO TAT CHINH
Kinh giti: S& Giao dich Chirng khoan Ha Nji

Thuc hién quy dinh tai khoan 3 Didu 14 Thong tu s6 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 cta
B6 Tai chinh hudng din cong bb thong tin trén thi trudng chimg khoan, Tong Cong ty C phén
Bao hiém Béo Long thyc hién cong bd thong tin bao céo tai chinh (BCTC) ndm 2024 véi S
Giao dich Chimg khoan Ha N¢i nhu sau:

1. Tén td chic:
- Ma ching khoan: BLI1
- Pia chi: 185 Dién Bién Phu, phuong Dakao, quan 1, TpHCM
- Dién thoai lién hé/Tel: (84.8) 3823 9219 Fax: (84.8) 3822 8967
- Email: info@baohiembaolong.vn Website: http://bachiembaolong.vn

2. Nbi dung thong tin cong bd:
- BCTC nam 2024:
[[] BCTC riéng (TCTY khong c6 cong ty con va don vi ké toan cAp trén c6 don vi truc
thugc);
[[] BCTC hop nhat (TCTY c6 cong ty con);
X BCTC téng hop (TCTY c6 don vi ké toan truc thude t chirc b méy ké ton riéng);
- Cac truomg horp thude dién phai g1a1 trinh nguyén nhan:
+ Tb chire kiém toan dwa ra y kién khong phai 1a y kién chip nhéan toan phin ddi véi
BCTC (d6i véi BCTC duoc kiém todn nim 2023):

[] Co Khong

Vin ban giai trinh trong trudng hop tich co:
] Cé6 Khéng

+ Loi nhudn sau thué trong ky bao cdo c6 su chénh 1éch trude va sau kiém toan tir
5% trd 18n, chuyén tir 16 sang 13i hodc nguge lai (déi véi BCTC duge kidm toan nim 2023):
] C6 Khéng

Vin ban giai trinh trong trudng hop tich ¢é:

[] Cé Khong
+ Loi nhuin sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép tai bao céo két qua kinh doanh cta ky
béo céo thay dbi tir 10% trd 1én so voi bdo cdo cing ky ndm trude:




Co []Khong
Vin ban gidi trinh trong trudng hop tich co:
Cé [ ]Khong

+ Loi nhun sau thué trong ky bao cdo ¢6 bi 13, chuyén tir 181 & bao cdo cing ky ndm
trude sang 16 & ky nay hodic nguge lai:
] Co Khong

Van ban giai trinh trong treong hop tich co:
[] Cé Khoéng

Thong tin nay da duge cong bd trén trang thong tin dién tir ctia cong ty vao ngay: 27/03/2025
tai duwong dan: hitps://baolonginsurance.com.vn/nha-dau-tu#

Chiing t6i xin cam két céc thong tin cong b trén day 13 ding sy that va hoan toan chiu trich ¢

nhiém trwée phap ludt vé ndi dung céc thong tin cong bd. . G
NG TY

Dai dién to chirg PHAN

T HIEM

Ngudi dai dién theo phap ludt/ Nguoi UQCBTT HONG

Tai lidu dinh kém:
- BCTC nam 2024

- Vin ban gidi trinh
s6 :579./2025/CV-BL ngay £6[5 ]4S

NG GIAM BGC
PHAN QUOC DUNG




Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2024
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Statement of the Board of Executive Officers

The Board of Executive Officers of Bao Long Insurance Corporation (“the Corporation”) presents
this statement and the accompanying financial statements of the Corporation for the year ended 31
December 2024.

The Board of Executive Officers is responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese
Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012 issued
by the Ministry of Finance on the promulgation of accounting guidance for non-life insurance
companies, reinsurance companies and branches of foreign non-life insurance companies and the
relevant statutory requirements applicable to financial reporting. In the opinion of the Board of
Executive Officers:

(a) the financial statements set out on pages 5 to 64 give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Corporation as at 31 December 2024, and of its results of operations and its
cash flows for the year ended then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. 232/2012/TT-
BTC dated 28 December 2012 issued by the Ministry of Finance on the promulgation of
accounting guidance for non-life insurance companies, reinsurance companies and branches
of foreign non-life insurance companies and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to
financial reporting; and

(b)  at the date of this statement, there are no reasons to believe that the Corporation will not be
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

The Board of Executive Officers has, on the date of this statement, authorised the accompanying
financial statements for issue.

harQuoc Dung
Chief Executive Olfficer

Ho Chi Minh City, 26 March 2025
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KPMG Limited Branch

10th Floor, Sun Wah Tower

115 Nguyen Hue Street, Ben Nghe Ward
District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
+84 (28) 3821 9266 | kpmg.com.vn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders
Bao Long Insurance Corporation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bao Long Insurance Corporation (“the
Corporation”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2024, the statements of
income and cash flows for the year then ended and the explanatory notes thereto which were
authorised for issue by the Corporation’s Board of Executive Officers on 26 March 2025, as set
out on pages 5 to 64.

Management’s Responsibility

The Corporation’s Board of Executive Officers is responsible for the preparation and true and fair
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Viethamese Accounting Standards,
the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28
December 2012 issued by the Ministry of Finance on the promulgation of accounting guidance for
non-life insurance companies, reinsurance companies and branches of foreign non-life insurance
companies and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to financial reporting, and for such
internal control as the Board of Executive Officers determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Corporation’'s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Corporation’s Board of Executive Officers,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

KPMG Limited Branch, a branch of KPMG Limited, a Vietnamese one member limited liability company 3
and a member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with
KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved.
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KPMG

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the
financial position of Bao Long Insurance Corporation as at 31 December 2024 and of its results
of operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012 issued by the Ministry of Finance on the
promulgation of accounting guidance for non-life insurance companies, reinsurance companies
and branches of foreign non-life insurance companies and the relevant statutory requirements
applicable to financial reporting.

KPMG Limited’s Branch in Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

Wﬂez Casihan Truong Vinh Phuc

i uditor Registration Practicing Auditor Registration
Certificate No. 2225-2023-007-1 Certificate No. 1901-2023-007-1
Deputy General Director

Ho Chi Minh City, 26 March 2025




Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Balance sheet as at 31 December 2024

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
(100 =110+ 120 + 130 + 140 + 150 + 190)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash
Cash equivalents

Short-term financial investments
Trading securities
Allowance for diminution in value of
trading securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Other short-term investments
Provision for diminution in value of
other short-term investments

Accounts receivable — short-term
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable — insurance
Other short-term receivables
Allowance for doubtful debts

Inventories
Inventories

Other current assets
Short-term prepaid expenses
Deferred commission expenses
Other short-term prepaid expenses

Reinsurance assets
Unearned outward reinsurance
premium reserve
Outward reinsurance claims reserve

Form B 01 - DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Code Note  31/12/2024
100 2,406,280,444,477
110 4 137,852,240,575
11 117,852,240,575
112 20,000,000,000
120 1,473,948,587,654
121 5(a) 4,186,371,000
122 5@)  (2,611,498,100)
123 5(b) 1,426,122,904,439
128 5(c)  47,129,179,580
129 5(c) (878,369,265)
130 6  411,257,397,571
131 301,685,061,902
131.1 301,685,061,902
135 132,616,331,420
139 (23,043,995,751)
140 389,404,189
141 389,404,189
150 55,076,173,303
1s1 7 55,076,173,303
A 50,173,824,017
151.2 4,902,349,286
190 17(a) 327,756,641,185
191 105,421,632,419
192 222,335,008,766

1/1/2024
VND
(Restated)

1,969,449,538,810

87,229,256,976
87,229,256,976

1,243,024,683,413
24,788,437,000

(3,603,080,400)
1,190,513,671,233
32,129,179,580

(803,524,000)

393,522,181,539
283,886,435,664
283,886,435,664
144,117,375,323
(34,481,629,448)

416,267,599
416,267,599

50,476,729,284
50,476,729,284
47,966,527,090

2,510,202,194

194,780,419,999

124,368,717,797
70,411,702,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Balance sheet as at 31 December 2024

(continued)

LONG-TERM ASSETS
(200 = 210 + 220 + 250 + 260)

Accounts receivable —long-term
Other long-term receivables
Statutory security deposit

Other long-term receivables

Fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Intangible fixed assets

Cost

Accumulated amortisation
Construction in progress

Long-term financial investments
Held-to-maturity investments
Allowance for diminution in value of
long-term financial investments

Other long-term assets
Long-term prepaid expenses
Deferred tax assets
Other long-term assets

TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200)

Code Note

200

210
218
218.1
218.2

220
221
222
223
227
228
229
230

250
255

259
260
261

262
268

270

6

10

5(b)

11
12

Form B 01 - DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.
23272012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
(Restated)
169,312,932,741 359,549,614,051
12,501,863,144 23,977,221,553
12,501,863,144 23,977,221,553
12,000,000,000 12,000,000,000
501,863,144 11,977,221,553
115,822,867,271 115,211,502,361
17,130,844,630 17,814,655,623
46,523,416,092 45,072,114,092
(29,392,571,462)  (27,257,458,469)
91,593,810,141 76,014,546,416
111,561,026,627 86,194,826,627
(19,967,216,486)  (10,180,280,211)
7,098,212,500 21,382,300,322
- 182,000,000,000
1,503,000,000 183,503,000,000
(1,503,000,000) (1,503,000,000)
40,988,202,326 38,360,890,137
21,716,624,619 22.571,202,412
5,654,346,263 6,160,053,675
13,617,231,444 9,629,634,050
2,575,593,377,218  2,328,999,152,861

The accompanying noltes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2024

(continued)

RESOURCES
LIABILITIES (300 =310 + 330)

Current liabilities
Accounts payable

Accounts payable — insurance
Taxes and others payable to State

Treasury
Payables to employees
Accrued expenses
Unearned revenue — short term
Other short-term payables
Unearned commission income
Technical reserves
Unearned premium reserve
Claims reserve
Catastrophe reserve

Long-term liabilities
Other long-term payables
Provisions — long-term

EQUITY (400 = 410)

Owners’ equity
Share capital
Share premium
Treasury shares
Statutory reserve
Other equity funds
Retained profits

TOTAL RESOURCES
(440 = 300 + 400)

Form B 01 - DNPNT

(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Code Note 311212024
300 1,675,362,908,877
310 1,671,886,502,944
319 315,108,597,942
3121 13 315,108,597,942
314 14 21,598,350,811
315 7,062,928,667
316 21,560,749,002
318 19,850,800,446
319 15 70,443,812,887
319.1 16 27,048,197,426

329 1,189,213,065,763
329.1 17(a) 607,889,059,450
329.2 17(a) 465,104,151,700
3293 17(b) 116,219,854,613

1/1/2024
VND

1,492,094,426,463

1,488,477,527,130

344,422,421,137
344,422,421,137

25,751,149,009
16,542,308,971
20,390,963,551
12,199,576,634
53,491,314,873
34,412,594,826
981,267,198,129
575,989,067,455
301,082,566,982
104,195,563,692

330 3,476,405,933 3,616,899,333
333 30,000,000 180,000,000
342 3,446,405,933 3,436,899,333
400 900,230,468,341 836,904,726,398
410 18 900,230,468,341 836,904,726,398
411 600,000,000,000 600,000,000,000
412 (415,994,845) (415,994,845)
414 (5,260,000) (5,260,000)
419 37,454,476,690 34,225,446,077
420 17,750,679,958 17,750,679,958
421 245,446,566,538 185,349,855,208
440 2,575,593,377,218  2,328,999,152,861

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

&)

=< -V

ISR |

>

/1

F e ¥

1=




Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 01 - DNPNT

Balance sheet as at 31 December 2024 (Issued under Circular No.
(continued) 232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Note 31/12/2024 1/1/2024
Insurance policies not yet incurred insurance
risk — gross premium — VND 136,350,425,089  150,425,876,794
Written off bad debts — VND 25,770,764,041 12,827,086,381
Foreign currencies — USD 32(b) 1,361,855 1,053,208
26 March 2025

Prepared by:
Chau Hau Doanh Doanh har O\
Accountant Chief Accountant Chief Executive Officer N
i.\si
S
A

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements




Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Statement of income for the year ended

31 December 2024

Part I — Summary statement of income

Net revenue from insurance activities
Financial income

Other income

Total expenses for insurance activities
Financial expenses

General and administration expenses
Other expenses

Accounting profit before tax
(50=10+12+13-20-22 23 -24)

Income tax expense — current
Income tax expense/(benefit) — deferred

Net profit after tax (60 = 50 — 51 —52)

Basic earnings per share

Code

10
12
13
20
22
23
24

50

51
52

60

70

Form B 02 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

2024
VND

1,250,751,633,361
101,959,977,699
1,465,459,992
1,030,996,379,141
6,972,712,463
233,449,089,277
683,120,898

2023
VND

1,257,810,418,444
122,542,365,599
766,075,225
1,022,130,605,080
2,699,581,064
244,743,208,584
526,855,312

82,075,769,273 111,018,609,228
16,989,449.609 23,021,141,102
505,707,412 (939,938,049)
64,580,612,252 88,937,406,175
1,076 1,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Statement of income for the year ended
31 December 2024 (continued)

Part IT — Statement of income by activities

Form B 02 — DNPNT

(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

2024 2023
Code Note VND VND
Premium revenue
(01=0L1+01.2—01.3) 01 1,494,444,987,900 1,608,363,421,452
In which:
- Gross written premiums from direct
insurance business 01.1 19(@) 1,357,031,379,358 1,262,966,824,585
- Gross written premiums from inward
reinsurance 01.2 19¢b) 169 313,600,537 257,854,792 591

- Increase/(decrease) in unearned
premium reserve for direct insurance
business and inward reinsurance 01.3

Outward reinsurance premiums

(02=02.1-02.2) 2
In which:
- Outward reinsurance premiums 02.1
- Decrease in unearned outward

reinsurance premiun reserve 02.2
Net premium revenue 03

(03 =01 - 02)

Commission income from outward

reinsurance and other income from

insurance activities (04 = 04.1 + 04.2) 04

In which:

- Commission income from outward
reinsurance 04.1

- Other income from insurance activities 04.2

Net revenue from insurance activities

(10 = 03 + 04) 10
Claims paid (11 =11.1-11.2) 11
In which:
- Claims paid 11.1
- Deductions (third party claims and

salvage recoveries) 112

Claims recovery from outward reinsurance 12
Increase/(decrease) in claims reserve for
direct insurance business and inward

reinsurance 13
Increase/(decrease) in outward
reinsurance claims reserve 14

Net claims expense

(15=11-12+13-14) =

17(a)(ii)  31,899,991,995  (87,541,804,276)
342,862,973,191  480,020,000,262

20 323,915,887,813  408,106,087,978
17(@)(ii)  (18,947,085,378)  (71,913,912,284)

1,151,582,014,709 1,128,343,421,190

99,169,618,652 129.466,997,254
27 88,730,283,153 122,884,492,491
10,439,335,499 6,582,504,763

1,250,751,633,361 1,257,810,418,444

22 567,311,526,467 728,480,770,876

575,142,396,261 737,692,053,654

7,830,869,794
23 121,334,070,526

9,211,282,778
293,916,666,195

17(a)(i)  164,021,584,718  (116,680,946,435)

17(a)(1) 151,923,306,564 (91,585,344,384)

458,075,734,095  409,468,502,630

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 02 - DNPNT

Statement of income for the year ended (Issued under Circular No.
31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Part II — Statement of income by activities (continued)

2024 2023

Code Note VND VND
Increase in catastrophe reserve 16 17(b) 12,024,290,921 11,127,155,292
Other operating expenses for insurance
activities (17=17.1+17.2) 17 24 560,896,354,125 601,534,947,158
In which:
- Commission on insurance activities 171 128,501,754,918 192,281,534,870
- Other insurance costs 17.2 432,394,599, 207 409,253,412,288

Total expenses for insurance activities 18

(18 =15+ 16+ 17) 1,030,996,379,141  1,022,130,605,080

Gross profit from insurance activities

(19= 10  18) 19 219,755,254,220 235,679,813,364
Financial income 23 25 101,959,977,699 122,542,365,599
Financial expenses 24 26 6,972,712,463 2,699,581,064
Profit from financial activities
@5=123-24) 25 94,987,265,236 119,842,784,535
General and administration expenses 26 27 233,449,089,277 244,743,208.584
Net operating profit (30 =19 +25-26) 30 81,293,430,179 110,779,389,315
Other income 31 1,465,459,992 766,075,225
Other expenses 32 683,120,898 526,855,312
Results of other activities (40 =31 —-32) 40 782,339,094 239,219,913
Accounting profit before tax
(50 = 30 + 40) 50 82,075,769,273 111,018,609,228
Income tax expense — current 51 28 16,989,449,609 23,021,141,102
Income tax expense/(benefit) — deferred 52 28 505,707,412 (939,938,049)
Net profit after tax (60 =50-51-52) 60 64,580,612,252 88,937,406,175
Basic earnings per share 70 29 1,076 1,413
26 March 2025
Prepared by:

g W

P HO ,
C ===Plram Quoc Dung
Accountant Chief Accountant Chief Executive Officer

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Chau Hau Doanh Doanh
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Form B 03 — DNPNT

Statement of cash flows for the year ended (Issued under Circular No.
31 December 2024 (Direct method) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

2024 2023
Code VND VND
(Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts
Cash receipts from insurance services
rendered and other revenues 01 1,576,133,988,323 1,570,041,637,895
Cash receipts from other operating activities ~ 06 196,249,216,475 185,352,466,619
Cash payments
Payments of claims, commissions and other
liabilities of insurance activities 02 (1,084,919,112,112) (1,158,522,221,474)
Payments to employees 03 (251,771,611,732) (218,564,478,255)
Taxes and others paid to the State Treasury 05 (23,049,824,702) (24,847,395,119)
Payments of other operating liabilities 07 (391,386,913,730) (399,708,479,153)
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 21,255,742,522 (46,248,469,487)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for additions to fixed assets 21 (8,338,802,515) (5,570,400,322)
Payments for term deposits at banks,
purchase of debt instruments of other entities 23 (441,000,000,000) (1,087,680,334,079)
Receipts from term deposits at banks, sales
of debt instruments of other entities 24 417,254,071,223 ~ 879,250,531,742
Receipts of interests and dividends 27 64,103,328,336 73,644,356,403
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 32,018,597,044 (140,355,846,256)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Statement of cash flows for the year ended

Code

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments of dividends

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net cash flows during the year

(50 = 20 + 30 + 40)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
year (70 = 50 + 60 + 61) (Note 4)

36

40

50

60

61

70

26 March 2025

Prepared by:

il s

Chau Hau Doanh Doanh Ha Mirt
Accountant Chief Accountant

Form B 03 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.

31 December 2024 (Direct method — continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

2024 2023
VND VND
(Restated)
(2,989,008,379) (955,904,280)
(2,989,008,379) (955,904,280)
50,285,331,187 (187,560,220,023)
87,229,256,976  274,751,537,174
337,652,412 37,939,825
137,852,240,575 87,229,256,976

Phan Quoc Dung

Chief Executive Officer

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 - DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
financial statements.

Reporting entity

Ownership structure

Bao Long Insurance Corporation (“the Corporation™) is a joint stock company incorporated in
Vietnam under the Establishment and Operation Licence No. 1529/GP-UB dated 11 July 1995 issued
by the People’s Committee of Ho Chi Minh City, which was subsequently amended several times
and the most recent of which is by Establishment and Operation Licence No. 71/GPDC19/KDBH
dated 9 June 2017 issued by the Ministry of Finance.

The shares of the Corporation have been registered for trading in the unlisted public company market
(“UPCOM”) since 11 December 2015 with the ticker symbol as “BLI".

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Corporation are to provide non-life insurance services and health
insurance services in Vietnam including direct insurance services, reinsurance services, and carry
out investment activities and other related activities in accordance with prevailing regulations in
Vietnam.

Corporation structure

As at 31 December 2024, the Corporation has one (1) head office and forty six (46) member
companies located in cities and provinces in Vietnam (1/1/2024: one (1) head office and forty six
(46) member companies).

As at 31 December 2024, the Corporation had 970 employees (1/1/2024: 944 employees).

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28
December 2012 (“Circular 232”) issued by the Ministry of Finance on the promulgation of
accounting guidance for non-life insurance companies, reinsurance companies and branches of
foreign non-life insurance companies and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to financial
reporting.
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Notes to the financial statements for the (Issued under Circular No.
year ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

These standards and the relevant statutory requirements may differ in some material respects from
International Financial Reporting Standards and the generally accepted accounting principles and
accounting standards applicable to financial statements in other countries. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position of the
Corporation and of its results of operations and cash flows in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and practices in countries or jurisdictions other than Vietnam. Furthermore,
their utilisation is not designed for those who are not informed about Vietnam’s accounting
principles, procedures and practices applicable to non-life insurance enterprises, reinsurance
enterprises and branches of foreign non-life insurance enterprises.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements, except for the statement of cash flows, are prepared on the accrual basis
using the historical cost concept. The statement of cash flows is prepared using the direct method.

Annual accounting period

The annual accounting period of the Corporation is from 1 January to 31 December.

Accounting and presentation currency

The Corporation’s accounting currency is Vietnam Dong (“VND”), which is also the currency used
for financial statement presentation purpose.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The following significant accounting policies have been adopted by the Corporation in the
preparation of these financial statements.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in currencies other than VND during the year have been translated into VND at actual
rates of exchange ruling at the transaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than VND are translated into VND
at the account transfer buying rate and account transfer selling rate, respectively, at the end of the
annual accounting period quoted by the commercial bank where the Corporation most frequently
conducts transactions.

All foreign exchange differences are recorded in the statement of income.
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Notes to the financial statements for the (Issued under Circular No.

year ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits at banks. Cash equivalents are short-term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amount of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash
commitments rather than for investment or other purposes.

Investments

Trading securities

Trading securities are those held by the Corporation for trading purpose i.e. purchase for resale with
the aim of making short-term profits. Trading securities are initially recognised at cost which include
purchase price plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they
are measured at cost less allowance for diminution in value. An allowance is made for diminution
in value of trading securities if market price of the securities item falls below its carrying amount.
The allowance is reversed if the market price subsequently increases after the allowance was
recognised. An allowance is reversed only to the extent that the securities” carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no allowance had been
recognised.

For listed securities, the market prices are the closing prices of securities in the Ho Chi Minh City
Stock Exchange and the Hanoi Stock Exchange at the latest trading date until the annual accounting
period.

For unlisted securities that have been registered for trading on Unlisted Public Company Market
(“UPCOM?”), the market price is the average price of the most recent 30 trading dates until the end
of the annual accounting period quoted by the Stock Exchange. If there is no transaction within 30
days until the end of the accounting period, allowance for diminution in value of these securities is
made if the investees have suffered losses. The allowance for diminution in value is equal to the
difference between the total capital contributed by all investors and the owner’s equity of the investee
multiplied (x) the Corporation’s actual percentage of equity ownership in the investee at the end of
the annual accounting period.

For unlisted securities and not yet registered for trading on the UPCOM, the allowance is made if
the investees have suffered losses. The allowance for diminution in value is equal to the difference
between the total capital contributed by all investors and the owner’s equity of the investee multiplied
(x) the Corporation’s actual percentage of equity ownership in the investee at the end of the annual
accounting period.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are those that the Corporation’s Board of Executive Officers has the
intention and ability to hold until maturity. Held-to-maturity investments comprise term deposits at
banks and bonds. These investments are stated at cost less allowance for doubtful debts.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Accounts receivable — insurance and other receivables

Accounts receivable — insurance and other receivables are stated at cost less allowance for doubtful
debts.

Allowance for doubtful debts is made based on the overdue status of debts or expected losses on
undue debts which may occur when an economic organisation is bankrupted or liquidated; or debtor
is missing, running away, being prosecuted, in prison, under a trial or pending execution of sentences
or deceased.

The allowance for doubtful debts based on overdue status as follows:

Overdue status Allowance rate
From six (6) months to less than one (1) year 30%
From one (1) year to less than two (2) years 50%
From two (2) years to less than three (3) years 70%
From three (3) years and over 100%

Allowance for doubtful debts based on the expected losses of undue debts is determined by the
Corporation’s Board of Executive Officers after giving consideration to the recovery of these debts.

Deferred commission expenses

Commission expenses on direct insurance business and inward reinsurance business are capitalised
and amortised on the same basis as the allocation basis of unearned premium reserve as described in
Note 3(m)(i). The balance of deferred commission expenses at the reporting date represents the
commission expenses relating to the unearned premium.

Statutory security deposit

In accordance with Decree No. 46/2023/ND-CP dated 1 July 2023 (“Decree 46”) issued by the
Government of Vietnam on the promulgation of implementation guidance for certain articles of Law
on Insurance Business, the Corporation is required to place a statutory security deposit of 2%
minimum charter capital at a commercial bank in Vietnam. This statutory security deposit is only
used to meet any commitments made to policyholders when the Corporation is unable to meet its
financial obligations and the approval from the Ministry of Finance has been obtained. This statutory
security deposit can only be fully withdrawn upon caesing the business operations.

Statutory security deposit is stated at cost less allowance for doubtful debts.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Tangible fixed assets

Cost

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The initial cost of a tangible
fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred after tangible fixed assets have been put into operation, such as
repairs, maintenance and overhaul costs, is charged to the statement of income in the year in which
the cost is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of
tangible fixed assets beyond their originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of tangible fixed assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of tangible fixed
assets. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

= buildings and structures 20 — 25 years
= motor vehicles 6 — 10 years
= machinery and equipment 6 — 13 years
= office equipment 4 — 5 years

Intangible fixed assets

Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. The initial cost of a land use rights
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs incurred in conjunction with securing
the land use rights. Amortisation is computed on a straight-line basis over 13 years. Land use rights
with indefinite term are not amortised.

Software

Cost of acquiring of new software, which is not an integral part of the related hardware, is capitalised
and treated as an intangible fixed asset. Software cost is amortised on a straight-line basis over 3 to 5
years.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents the costs of tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets which
have not been fully completed or installed. No depreciation is provided for construction in progress
during the period of construction and installation.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Long-term prepaid expenses

Tools and instruments

Tools and instruments include assets held for use by the Corporation in the normal course of business
whose costs of individual items are less than VND30 million and therefore not qualified for
recognition as fixed assets under the prevailing regulation. Costs of tools and instruments are
amortised on a straight-line basis over a period ranging from over 1 year to 3 years.

Other prepaid expenses

Other long-term prepaid expenses mainly include renovation, improvement and office fittings expenses
which are initially stated at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over a period ranging from over
1 year to 3 years.

Insurance and other payables

Insurance and other payables are stated at their cost.

Provisions

A provision, except for the technical reserves mentioned in other notes, is recognised if, as a result
of a past event, the Corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability.

Severance allowance

Under the Vietnamese Labour Code, when an employee who has worked for 12 months or more
(“the eligible employees™) voluntarily terminates his/her labour contract, the employer is required to
pay the eligible employee severance allowance calculated based on years of service and employee’s
compensation at termination. Provision for severance allowance has been provided based on
employees’ years of service and their average salary for the year ended prior to the end of the
accounting period. For the purpose of determining the number of years of service by an employee,
the period for which the employee participated in and contributed to unemployment insurance in
accordance with prevailing laws and regulations and the period for which severance allowance has
been paid by the Corporation are excluded.

Technical reserves

Technical reserves are established in accordance with requirements and guidance of Circular No.
67/2023/TT-BTC dated 2 November 2023 (“Circular 67”) issued by the Ministry of Finance
providing implementation guidance for certain articles of Law on Insurance Business No.
08/2022/QH15 dated 16 June 2024 passed by the National Assembly, Decree No. 46/2023/ND-CP
dated 1 July 2023 issued by the Government of Vietnam on the promulgation of implementation
guidance for certain articles of Law on Insurance Business and Official Letter No. 792/BTC-QLBH
dated 19 January 2018 (“OL 792”) issued by the Ministry of Finance approving the technical reserves
calculation method of the Corporation.

The Corporation’s technical reserves comprise technical reserves for non-life insurance policies and
technical reserves for health insurance policies.
19

ez

.

NS Aan

=
2
ANI

AN 2=,

W=




Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 —- DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Technical reserves for non-life insurance policies

Unearned premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve is the proportion of unearned written premiums that are related to risk
assumed after the end of the annual accounting period and is included as a liability in the balance
sheet.

The unearned premium reserve is calculated using pro-rata method on policy term as stipulated in
Article 35 of Circular 67, specifically as follows:

= Method 1/24: this calculation method assumes that premiums from all policies underwritten in
a month of the Corporation are evenly distributed during the month, in other words, all insurance
policies of a specific month are assumed to be effective from the middle of that month.

Unearned premium reserve is calculated and presented separately for the gross premiums from direct
insurance business and inward reinsurance and for outward reinsurance premiums.

Claims reserve

Claims reserve comprises reserve for outstanding claims and reserve for claims incurred but not
reported.

Reserve for outstanding claims is made for each insurance policy by estimating the sum insured to
be paid for each claim case which was reported or claimed but not yet settled by the end of the annual
accounting period as stipulated in Article 36 of Circular 67.

“Incurred but not reported” (“IBNR”) claims are claims which have inccurred but have not yet been
notified to the insurer at the end of annual accounting period. IBNR reserve is calculated at the rate
of 3% of premium for each type of insurance product in accordance with the guidance in OL 792.

Claims reserve is calculated and presented separately for direct insurance business and inward
reinsurance business and for outward reinsurance business.

Catastrophe reserve

Catastrophe reserve is made at the rate of 1% of the retained premium for each type of insurance
product according with the guidance in OL 792.

Catastrophe reserve is made until the reserve reaches 100% of the retained premium of the current
annual accounting period.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-B1C dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Technical reserves for health insurance policies

Mathematical reserve

Mathematical reserve for health insurance policies is applied for health insurance policies (direct
insurance and reinsurance) with term of more than 1 year which is calculated using pro-rata menthod
on policy term as stipulated in Article 35 of Circular 67, specificially as follows:

Method 1/8: applied for health insurance policies (except for heath insurance policies
covering death or total permanent disability). This calculation method assumes the
premiums of all insurance policies underwritten by the Corporation and inward reinsurance
received within the quarter are evenly distributed between three months of each quarter, in
other words, all insurance policies of a particular quarter are assumed to be effective in the
middle of that quarter;

= Method 1/365 (daily): applied for health insurance policies covering death or total permanent
disability. This calculation method assumes the premiums of all insurance policies
underwritten by the Corporation and inward reinsurance received within a day are evenly
distributed during the day, in other words, all insurance policies of a particular day are
assumed to be effective at the end of that day.

Unearned premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve is applicable to health insurance policies with term of not more than 1
year. Unearned premium reserve is calculated using pro-rata on policy term as stipulated in Article
35 of Circular 67, specifically as follows:

= Method 1/24: This calculation method assumes that premiums of all policies underwritten in a
month of the Corporation are evely distributed during the month, in other words, all insurance
policies in a specific month are assumed to be effective from the middle of that month.

Unearned premium reserve is calculated and presented separately for the gross premiums from direct
insurance business and inward reinsurance and for outward reinsurance premiums.

Claims reserve

Claims reserve comprises reserve for outstanding claims and reserve for claims inccured but not
reported.

Reserve for outstanding claims is made for each insurance policy by estimating the sum insured to
be paid for each claim case which was reported or claimed but not yet settled by the end of the annual
accounting period as stipulated in Article 36 of Circular 67.

“Incurred but not reported” (“IBNR”) claims are claims which have inccurred but have not yet been
notified to the insurer at the end of the annual accounting period. IBNR reserve is calculated at the
rate of 3% of premium for each type of insurance product in according with the guidance in OL792.

Claims reserve is calculated and presented separately for direct insurance business and inward
reinsurance business and for outward reinsurance business.
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Notes to the financial statements for the (Issued under Circular No.
year ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Equilization reserve

Equilization reserve is made annually at 1% of the retained premium of each type of insurance
product with guidance in OL 792.

Share capital

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are recognised at par value. Costs directly attributable to the issue of shares, net of
tax effects, are recognised as deduction from share premium.

Share premium is the difference between the issue price and the par value of share.

Repurchase and reissue of ordinary shares (treasury shares)

Treasury shares are recognised only in respect of repurchased shares which are aggregated fractions
of share arising when the company issues shares to pay dividends or issues shares from equity
reserves in accordance with an approved issuance plan, or repurchased odd-lots of shares as
requested by the shareholders. In all other cases, when shares recognized as equity are repurchased,
their par value amount is recognized as a reduction to share capital. The difference between the par
value and the amount of the consideration paid, which includes directly attributable costs, net of tax
effects, is included in share premium.

Reserves and funds

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserve is appropriated from 5% of profit after tax until this reserve reaches 10% of the
Corporation’s charter capital. This statutory reserve is non-distributable and classified as part of

equity.

Other equity funds

Other equity funds are appropriated from profit after tax after the deduction of statutory reserve and
appropriation and remunerations payable to the Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors. Other
equity funds are not required by laws and are fully distributable and classified as part of equity.

Classification of financial instruments

Solely for the purpose of providing disclosures about the significance of financial instruments to the
Corporation’s financial position and results of operations and the nature and extent of risk arising
from financial instruments, the Corporation classifies its financial instruments as follows:
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.

of the Ministry of Finance)

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset at fair value through profit or loss is a financial asset that meets either of the
following conditions:

» [t is considered by the Board of Executive Officers as held for trading. A financial asset is
considered as held for trading if:

- it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;
- there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

- itis a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a designated
and effective hedging instrument).

= Upon initial recognition, it is designated by the Corporation as at fair value through profit or
loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and a fixed maturity that the Corporation has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity, other than:

= those that the Corporation upon initial recognition designates as at fair value through profit or
loss;

= those that the Corporation designates as available-for-sale; or
= those that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market, other than those:

= that the Corporation intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which are classified as held
for trading, and those that the Corporation on initial recognition designates as at fair value
through profit or loss;

= that the Corporation upon initial recognition designates as available-for-sale; or

=  for which the Corporation may not recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than
because of credit deterioration, which are classified as available-for-sale.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Available-for-sale financial assels
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-
for-sale or that are not classified as:

= financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
= held-to-maturity investments; or

= |pans and receivables.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability at fair value through profit or loss is a financial liability that meets either of the
following conditions:

= [t is considered by the Board of Executive Officers as held for trading. A financial liability is
considered as held for trading if:

- it is incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term;
- there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

- itis aderivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a designated
and effective hedging instrument).

= Upon initial recognition, it is designated by the Corporation as at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Financial liabilities which are not classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss -

are classified as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.
The above described classification of financial instruments is solely for presentation and disclosure

purpose and is not intended to be a description of how the instruments are measured. Accounting
policies for measurement of financial instruments are disclosed in other relevant notes.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Taxation

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the statement of income except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly
to equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at
the end of the annual accounting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using the tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the annual accounting period.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Premium revenue

Premium revenue from direct insurance is recognised in accordance with the requirements and
guidance of Circular 67.

Premium revenue from direct insurance is recognised in the statement of income when insurance
risk is assumed, specificially as follows:

= when the insurance contract has been entered into by the Corporation and the insured has fully
paid the premium;

» there is evidence that the insurance contract has been entered into and the insured has fully paid
the premium;

» when insurance contract has been entered into by the Corporation and there is agreement
between the Corporation and the insured for delayed payment of insurance premium, the
Corporation recognises premium revenue for the unpaid premium when the insurance risk is
assumed;

= when insurance contract has been entered into by the Corporation and there is agreement
between the Corporation and the insured for insurance premium being paid on instalment basis,
the Corporation recognises the due premiums and does not recognise undue premiums as
specified in the insurance contract.

When a risk is cancelled and a refund of premium is necessary, premiums are adjusted by deducting
the amount of the arising refunded premium, as appropriate.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Revenue from investment activities

Revenue from securities trading

Revenue from securities trading is recognised in the statement of income upon receipt of the
matching order reports of securities trading transaction from Vietnam Securities Depository and
Clearing Corporation (for listed securities) and completion of the agreement on transfer of assets (for
unlisted securities) and when most the risks and benefits associated with ownership of securities are
transferred to the buyer (for unlisted securities).

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to the principal outstanding
and at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Corporation’s right to receive the dividend is established.
Share dividends are not recognised as an income in the statement of income.

Reinsurance activities

Outward reinsurance

Outward reinsurance premiums under treaty and facultative reinsurance agreements are recognised
when gross written premiums within the scope of the treaty and facultative agreements are
recognised.

Outward reinsurance recoveries are recognised when there is evidence of liability portion assumed
by the reinsurer.

Commission income from outward reinsurance is recognised in the statement of income on the same
basis as the allocation basis of unearned premium reserve as described in Note 3(m)(i). The balance
of unearned commission income at the reporting date represents the commission income relating to
unearned premium.

Inward reinsurance

Income and expenses other than commission expenses relating to inward reinsurance are recognised
when the statements of accounts are received by the Corporation from the cedants.

Commission expenses on inward reinsurance business are recognised in accordance with accounting
policy as described in Note 3(e).
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.

of the Ministry of Finance)

Claims expense

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are recognised in the statement of income when the insured
events incur. The charges for claims, loss adjustment expenses incurred for the accounting period
are based on the estimated ultimate costs of settling the claims and related loss adjustment expenses.

Changes in estimates of claim costs (claims and loss adjustment expenses) resulting from the ongoing
review process and differences between the estimates and payments for claims are recognised in the
statement of income of the year in which the estimates are changed or the payments are made.

The charges for claims, loss adjustment expenses incurred for the year therefore comprise amounts
paid during the year in respect of claims incurring during that year, reserves for the claims that are
outstanding or incurred but not reported (“IBNR”) at the end of the annual accounting period and
adjustments made in current year to the claims reserve brought forward from the previous periods.

Recoveries on claims, such as salvage or subrogation, are evaluated based on their actual realisable
values and deducted from the claims expense during the year.

Acquisition costs

All acquisition costs other than commission expenses incurred on underwriting or renewal of
insurance policies are recognised in the statement of income when incurred.

Leases

Leased assets

Assets held under lease contracts of which the Corporation, as lessee, does not assume substantially
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases and are not recognised in the
Corporation’s balance sheet.

Leased payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the statement of income on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the statement of income
as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Earnings per share

The Corporation presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) for its ordinary shares. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the
Corporation by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effect of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares, which comprise convertible bonds and share options. During the year, the
Corporation had no potential ordinary shares and therefore does not present diluted EPS.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Corporation that is engaged either in providing
related products or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that
are different from those of other segments. The Corporation’s primary for segment reporting is based
on geographical segments and the Corporation’s secondary segment reporting is based on business
segments. Currently, the Corporation has only one business segment, which is non-life insurance
business, and only operates in one geographical segment, which is Vietnam.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Corporation if one party has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions, or where the Corporation and the other party are subject to
common control or significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities
and include close family members of any individual considered to be a related party.

Related companies refer to the parent company and its subsidiaries and associates.

Nil balances

Items or balances required by Circular 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012 issued by the
Ministry of Finance on the promulgation of accounting guidance for non-life insurance companies,
reinsurance companies and branches of foreign non-life insurance companies and the relevant
statutory requirements applicable to financial reporting that are not shown in these financial
statements indicate nil balances.

Comparative information

Comparative information in these financial statements is presented as corresponding figures. Under
this method, comparative information for the prior year is included as an integral part of the current
period financial statements and is intended to be read only in relation to the amounts and other
disclosures relating to the current year. Accordingly, the comparative information included in these
financial statements is not intended to present the Corporation’s financial position, results of
operation or cash flows for the prior year.
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 — DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Cash and cash equivalents

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
(Restated)
Cash on hand 3,209,185,519 2,046,928,427
Cash in banks 114,643,055,056 85,182,328,549
Cash equivalents (i) 20,000,000,000 -

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows 137,852,240,575 87,229,256,976

As at 31 December 2024, cash equivalents represent term deposits at banks denominated in VND
with original terms to maturities of not more than 3 months and earned annual interest rate of 1.50%
(1/1/2024: nil).
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(iii)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 — DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Movements of allowance for diminution in value of trading securities during the year were as
follows:

2024 2023

VND VND
Opening balance 3,603,080,400 12,352,954,630
Allowance reversed during the year (Note 26) (991,582.300)  (8,749,874,230)
Closing balance . 2,611,498,100 3,603,080,400
Held-to-maturity investments

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
(Restated)

Held-to-maturity investments — short-term
= Short-term deposits at banks (i) 1,426,122,904,439 1,190,513,671,233
Held-to-maturity investments — long-term
= Long-term deposits at banks - 182,000,000,000
= Bonds (ii) 1,503,000,000 1,503,000,000

1,503,000,000 183,503,000,000

Al]owance forl Fhmmutmn in value of long-term financial (1,503,000,000)  (1,503,000,000)
investments (ii1)

- 182,000,000,000

This balance represents term deposits at banks denominated in VND with original terms to maturity
of more than three months and remaining terms to maturities of not more than twelve months at the
end of the annual accounting period and earned annual interest rates ranging from 3.04% to 10.00%
(1/1/2024: from 4.32% to 11.48%).

This balance represents the investment in bonds of Vietnam Shipbuilding Industry Corporation.

This allowance balance represents allowance for the investment in bonds of Vietnam Shipbuilding
Industry Corporation. '
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 - DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Other short-term investments

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
Other short-term investments
s Entrusting investments (i) 47,129,179,580 32,129,179,580
Allowance for diminution in value of other short-term (878.369.,265) (803,524,000

investments (ii)

46,250,810,315 31,325,655,580

This balance represents the entrusting investments under the Entrusting Invesment Agreement signed
with Thanh Cong Fund Management Company Limited with the original term of 12 months in which
the Corporation assumes the risk arising from for the investments under this Entrusting Invesment
Agreement.

This allowance balance presents allowance for diminution in value of securities under the Entrusting
Invesment Agreement signed with Thanh Cong Fund Management Company Limited.

Movements in the allowance for diminution in the value of short-term investments during the year
were as follows:

2024 2023

VND VND
Opening balance 803,524,000 -
Allowance made during the year (Note 26) 74,845,265 803,524,000
Closing balance 878,369,265 803,524,000
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable — insurance
Accounts receivable — insurance comprise:

31/12/2024 1/1/2024

VND VND
Premiums receivable from direct insurance business 38,871,489,118 48,102,857,500
Receivables from inward reinsurance 90,984,010,602 58,706,604,306
Receivables from outward reinsurance 163,893,173,324  169,277,102,420
Premiums receivable from co-insurers 7,830,531,481 7,703,637,061
Other insurance receivables 105,857,377 96,234,377

301,685,061,902  283,886,435,664
Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 6(d)) (17,459,153,935)  (30,026,850,787)

Accounts receivable — insurance, net 284,225907,967 253,859,584,877
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(c)

(1)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Other short-term receivables

Interest receivables from short-term deposits at banks
Advances for operating expenses

Claim advances

Interest receivable from entrusting investments
Dividend receivable

Short-term security deposits

Other receivables

Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 6(d))

Other short-term receivables, net

Other long-term receivables

Other long-term receivables
= Statutory security deposit (i)
= [Interest receivables from long-term deposits at banks

Form B 09 —- DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Minisitry of Finance)

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
55,094,727,288 61,251,170,839
35,776,778,997 40,112,997,612
21,697,089,301 31,256,740,216
6,121,729,257 212,284,685
3,082,992,000 387,875,000
2,120,624,509 2,991.716,925
8,722,390,068 7,904,590,046
132,616,331,420  144,117,375,323
(5,584,841,816)  (4,454,778,661)

127,031,489,604

139,662,596,662

31/12/2024
VND

12,000,000,000
501,863,144

1/1/2024
VND

12,000,000,000
11,977,221,553

12,501,863,144

23.977.201,833

The Corporation maintained the statutory security deposit at Saigon Joint Stock Commercial Bank
— Pham Ngoc Thach Branch and earned annual interest rate of 4.3% as at 31 December 2024

(1/1/2024: 9.25%).
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(i)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Form B 09 —- DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Short-term prepaid expenses

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
Deferred commission expenses (i) 50,173,824,017 47,966,527,090
Other short-term prepaid expenses 4,902,349,286 2,510,202,194
55,076,173,303 50,476,729,284
Movements of deferred commission expenses during the year were as follows:
2024 2023
VND VND
Opening balance 47,966,527,090 80,717,843,780
Additions during the year 130,709,051,845 159,530,218,180
Amortisation during the year (Note 24) (128,501,754,918) (192,281,534,870)
Closing balance 50,173,824,017 47,966,527,090
35

g/

B\ & 2 Z /;

o




M T =2 = =% TN
9¢
0£9°7¥8°0E1°LT €0T°8L1°89%°1 = S08°9€9°89%°C TT96T0Y61°¢E] soue[eq Jurso[)
€79°CSOVI8 LI 006°609°89¢ 0TZ000°0€1 697°81T°768°C FE0°LT8 ETT Y] souefeq JuiuadQ

OV 1LST6E°6T

ESI°L18°L660

61E°L6T 1871

L¥8°88S°SEL’S

EV1°898°LLL ST

€66°TIISEIT
69%°8SH LST LT

L69°EELISS
9SF°€80°9%%°9

02Z°000°0€1
660°L6T° 16¢€°1

799 185°CTy
€81°L00°TILY

TP L6L6T0°]
[E€L°0L0'8FL Y]

T60°91¥ €S9

95€°C66'S91'8

61EL6T 18]

TS9STTH09°L

S9L°L681L6°8T

000°20€° 1S 1
T60V11°TLOSY

e10L

000°20€° 1ST°T
9SE E69VT10°L

UNA

yuawdinba 32130

(20uvul f fo Lustuypy 2y fo
10T 42quada( 87 pa1p DI4-1L/CI0T/ZEC
‘ON ADJNDALY) L2PUN PINSS])
INJNA - 60 g waog

61€°L6T 18T 1

aNA
juawdmba

PUE AISUIYIBIA]

TS9°STTH09°L

aNA
SO[IIYA

JI0)0TA]

C9LL6S°TL6'8T

INA
(1) saanjonays
pue s3uipjing

anfeA yooq 19N

soue[eq SuIso[)

Ieak oY) 10J 931RY)D)
ooueeq sutued

uonerxdop paje[nunddy

soue[eq Surso[)

SHOIIPPIY:
eoueeq SutuadQ

150D

$707T 12qUIII( € PIPUD JBI X

SJaSSE PIxXIj d[qisue I,

(panuUnuod) 7T QU [€ PIPUD JBIA Y} J0] SJUIWIIE)S [RIDUBULJ Y} 03 SIJON
uoneaodao)) dueinsu] suo| oy



e = e A ety ———;

V\ 538 - /&7

LE

'((1)5 ] 910N pue 6 210N pore[dwod usaq Jou sey ainpasoid
Joysuery digsiausso ayp sours pouad SunUNOoIE [BNUUE 2} JO PUS SY) 18 PISIUS00319p U33q 10U SeY I1 “I9Aamoy “asse siy) Suneroaidap paseso sey uoneiodion
oyJ, "Ared 1oypour 0] pemaysuen) 3udq Jo sseooid oy ur s1 dIgsIauUMO UOIyM I0] UOI[[IW 08 [‘FCANA JO 2N[BA Y0OOQ 12U B 1M 9SNOY B 9pN[dUl SWS)l 8SaY ],

“9SN OAIOR UL [[11S 2JB YOI INg ‘(uorj[rur
1Z9°6QANA $T0T/1/1) 20T 10quia0a( [ € JO se pajeroasdap A[[ny arom ysiym uorfiut Z10°I [ANA Sunsoo sjosse a1om sjosse paxij 9[qISue] ul papnjouf

€29°SS9YI8°L]

006609895

0ZTZ°000°0€1

697°817°T68°C

VE0°LTR ETTHI

17L°059°6L1°61 LIL9SOTHL 9IS EEEE0E 790°9€9°181°¢ OFF FTO°ESTST
697°8S¥°LSTLT 95T €80°011°9 660°L6T1SET €81°L00°TIL Y 1€L°0LOYL YT
(9evzizoTID) 5 - (9ev‘ziz0ZIT) .
811°696°16L°1 L1891¥°66T 96T CEEELT €65°L1Y°68T TI¥L6L°6T0°1
L8L°S0L°685°9T 6£9°999°911°9 €08°€96°LLI ] 970°708°THS°S 61ECLT]ILCI

2oue[Rq FUISO[D)
ooue[eq Suruad()

aneA yooq 12N
20UERq SUISO[D)

0 UM,
IeaA oy 10J 931eYD)
ooueeq Suruad(

uonenaxdep pajenunIdy

T60°FT1°TLOSH 9G€°€69°FT10°L 61E°L6T° 18Y°] T69°STTH09°L G9.°168°1,6°8C aouefeq SuIso)
(9t Z1Z°021°1) 7 > (9gp'zIZ'0TI°T) » 33O uanmIM
000°0L6°9T1 000°0L6°9TI - - - SUOIIPPY
875°95£°690°0% 9G€£°¢TL°L88°9 61EL6TI8Y'] 880°8EYHTL S G9L°L68°1L6°8T soue[eq SuruadQ
180D
aNA aNA aNA aNA aNA

[®10], jwowrdimbe 301550 yuamrdinba SI[ITYA (1) saamyonIs

pue LIRUIfIefy J0}OTAT pue ssurpjing €T0T 13qUIdI( [€ PoOpuUd dBdx

(ponunuod) s}asse paxyy Jjqisue],

(aoupulg o Lgsuupy ayp fo

CI0T 429W30(] §¢ PP DI G- LI/ CIQT/TET
"ON ADINAL]) A2PUN PINSST)

ININA — 60 g wIog

(panunuod) $7(7 1P2QUIIINI( [ PIPUI 18K Y} I0] SJUIWIIL)S [BIDUBULY IY) 0} SIJON
uonerodio) sduvansuy 3uo| ovyg



(i)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Notes to the financial statements for the year

ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Intangible fixed assets
Year ended 31 December 2024

Cost

Opening balance

Transfer from construction in progress

(Note 10)
Additions

Closing balance

Accumulated amortisation

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Closing balance

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balance

Year ended 31 December 2023

Cost

Opening balance
Additions

Closing balance

Accumulated amortisation

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Closing balance

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balance

Land use rights (i)

VND

81,509,726,627

Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Software
VND
4,685,100,000

22,504,230,000
2,861,970,000

Total
VND
86,194,826,627

22,504,230,000
2,861,970,000

81,509,726,627

30,051,300,000

111,561,026,627

5,959,257,383
184,300,656

4,221,022,828
9,602,635,619

10,180,280,211
9,786,936,275

6,143,558,039

13,823,658,447

19,967,216,486

75,550,469,244
75,366,168,588

464,077,172
16,227,641,553

76,014,546,416
91,593,810,141

Land use rights (i) Software Total
VND VND VND
81,509,726,627 4,676,100,000 86,185,826,627
- 9,000,000 9,000,000
81,509,726,627 4,685,100,000 86,194,826,627
5,774,956,727 3,945,067,669 9,720,024,396
184,300,656 275,955,159 460,255,815
5.959,257,383 4,221,022,828 10,180,280,211

75,734,769,900
75,550,469,244

731,032,331
464,077,172

76,465,802,231
76,014,546,416

Included in intangible fixed assets were assets costing VND8,607 million which were fully
amortised as of 31 December 2024 (1/1/2024: VND8,607 million), but which are still in active use.

These items include a land use right with a net book value of VND4,471 million for which ownership
is in the process of being transferre to another party. As at the end of the annual accounting period,
the Corporation has not yet derecognised this asset since the ownership transfer procedure has not
been completed (Note 8 and Note 15(i)).

38

AN ﬁ =& /_u/]

=y




10.

11.

Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 - DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Construction in progress

2024 2023

VND VND
Opening balance 21,382,300,322  15,947,870,000
Additions during the year 8,405,868,015 5,434,430,322
Transfer to intangible fixed assets (Note 9) (22,504,230,000) -
Decreases during the year (185,725,837) -
Closing balance 7,098,212,500 21,382,300,322
Major items of construction in progress are as follows:

31/12/2024 1/1/2024

VND VND
Digital insurance system expenses (Stage 1) - 10,793,620,322
Digital insurance system expenses (Stage 2) - 4,863,430,000
Digital insurance system expenses (Stage 3) 4,392,212,500 3,245,250,000
Fast Business online management system 2,706,000,000 2.,480,000,000

7,098,212,500  21,382,300,322

Long-term prepaid expenses

Office
Insurance fees Tools and renovation
for employees instruments expenses Others Total
VND VND VND VND VND
Opening
balance 18,859,775,000 1,087,341,344 1,980,555,419 643,530,649 22,571,202,412
Additions 20,982,940,000 1,097,382,853 721,323,860 516,944,750 23,318,591,463

Amortisation
during the year (20,608,353,333) (1,118,586,213) (1,840,611,568) (605,618,142) (24,173,169,256)

Closing

19,234,361,667 1,066,137,984 861,267,711 554,857,257 21,716,624,619
balance
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12.

13.

14.

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Form B 09 —- DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
Tax rate VND VND
Deductible temporary differences 20% 5,654,346,263 6,160,053,675
Accounts payable — insurance
31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND

Outward reinsurance premiums payables

Claim payables for direct insurance business
Inward reinsurance claim payables

Commission payables for direct insurance business
Other payables relating to direct insurance business
Payables to co-insurers

Taxes and others payable to State Treasury

1/1/2024 Incurred
VND VND
Value added tax 7,527,558,367 56,802,669,595
Corporate income tax ~ 13,079,585,849  16,989,449,609
Personal income tax 4,669,951,256 16,677,410,921
Other taxes 474,053,537  1,431,925,529

200,554,932,532
17,293,951,435
72,470,849,466
18,817,989,356
4,985,121,065
985,754,088

235,185,821,864
37,907,169,492
51,657,534,242
16,227,281,269
2,809,546,765
635,067,505

315,108,597,942

344,422,421,137

Paid/Net-off
VND

(55,484,435,758)
(23,049,824,702)
(16,116,302,652)

(1,403,690,740)

31/12/2024
VND

8,845,792,204
7,019,210,756
5,231,059,525

502,288,326

25,751,149,009 91,901,455,654

(96,054,253,852)

21,598,350,811

40

s




15.
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16.

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Other short-term payables

31/12/2024
VND
Dividend payables 6,360,958,073
Payables relating to a landed house transfer agreement (i) 9.136,363,636
Payables to reinsurers (ii) 10,668,734,958
Provisionally collected fees pending allocation 15,167,687,522
Payable to the Insurance Supervisory Management Fund 3,492,705,446
Employee insurance payables 1,288,141,789
Over-withheld personal income tax of agents 682,203,692
Contribution to Fire prevention fund 123,665,653

Other payables 23,523,352,118

1/1/2024
VND

9,349,966,452
9,136,363,636
6,222,914,527
7,759,625,930
3,034,801,953
2,295,764,603
673,010,108
286,671,542
14,732,196,122

70,443,812,887

53,491,314,873

This balance represents the amount received from the buyer relating to the landed house transfer
agreement. At the end of the annual accounting period, the procedure of transferring ownership has
not been completed, the Corporation has not recorded the asset disposal transaction (Note 8 and Note
9).

This balance presents claim payables allocated to reinsurers relating to claim advances to customers
but claim files were not finalised at the end of the annual accounting period.

Unearned commission income

Movements of unearned commission income during the year were as follows:

2024
VND

2023
VND

34,412,594,826  58,895,295,871
81,365,885,753  98,401,791,446
(88,730,283,153) (122,884,492,491)

Opening balance
Additions during the year
Allocations during the year (Note 21)

Closing balance 27,048,197,426 34,412,594,826




17.

(a)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation

Notes to the financial statements for the year

ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Technical reserves

Claims reserve and unearned premium reserve

As at 31 December 2024

Claims reserve (i)

= Quistanding claims reserve

= JBNR reserve

Unearned premium reserve (ii)

As at 1 January 2024

Claims reserve (i)

= Qutstanding claims reserve

= JBNR reserve

Unearned premium reserve (ii)

Reserves for direct

Form B 09 — DNPNT

(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Reserves for

insurance business and outward
inward reinsurance reinsurance Net reserve
VND VYND VND
0y} (2) @) =1)-@)

465,104,151,700 222.,335,008,766  242,769,142,934

419 313,802,304 212,617,532,122 206,696,270,182
45,790,349,396 9717.476,644 36,072,872 752
607,889,059,450 105,421,632,419  502,467,427,031
1,072,993,211,150 327,756,641,185  745,236,569,965

Reserves for direct

Reserves for

insurance business and outward
inward reinsurance reinsurance Net reserve
VND VND VND
0 @ G)=m-@
301,082,566,982 70,411,702,202 230,670,864,780
255,457,918,467 58168 519553 197,289 398914
45,624,048 515 12,243 182,649 33,381,465,866
575,989,067,455 124,368,717,797 451,620,349,658
877,071,634,437  194,780,419,999 682,291,214,438
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(i)

(i)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year

ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Movements of claims reserve during the year were as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2024

Opening balance
Reserve made during the year

Closing balance

Year ended 31 December 2023

Opening balance
Reserve reversed during the year

Closing balance

Claims reserve for
direct insurance
business and
inward reinsurance
VND

0y

301,082,566,982
164,021,584,718

Claims reserve

for outward Net claims
reinsurance reserve
VND VND
@ @=1)-©
70,411,702,202  230,670,864,780

151,923,306,564 12,098,278,154

465,104,151,700

222,335,008,766  242,769,142,934

Claims reserve for
direct insurance
business and
inward reinsurance
VYND

)

417,763,513,417
(116,680,946,435)

Claims reserve

for outward Net claims
reinsurance reserve
VND VND
(2) BG=m1-2)

161,997,046,586  255,766,466,831

(91,585,344,384) (25,095,602,051)

301,082,566,982

70,411,702,202  230,670,864,780

Movements of unearned premium reserve during the year were as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2024

Opening balance
Reserve made/(reversed) during the
year

Closing balance

Unearned premium
reserve for direct
insurance business
and inward
reinsurance
VND

(1)
575,089,067,455

31,899,991,995

Unearned
outward
reinsurance Net unearned
premium reserve premium reserve
VND VND
2) 3)=1)-@2)

124,368,717,797  451,620,349,658

(18,947,085,378)  50,847,077,373

607,889,059,450

105,421,632,419  502,467,427,031
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(b)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 - DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.

ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Year ended 31 December 2023 Unearned premium
reserve for direct Unearned
insurance business outward
and inward reinsurance Net unearned
reinsurance premium reserve premium reserve
VYND VND VND
1) 2) G=10-@)
Opening balance 663,530,871,731  196,282,630,081 467,248,241,650
Reserve reversed during the year (87,541,804,276) (71,913,912,284) (15,627,891,992)
Closing balance 575,989,067,455 124,368,717,797 451,620,349,658

Catastrophe reserve

2024 2023

VND VND
Opening balance 104,195,563,692 93,068,408,400
Reserve made during the year 12,024,290,921 11,127,155,292
Closing balance 116,219,854,613 104,195,563,692
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(b)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 — DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Share capital

The Corporation’s authorised and issued share capital are:

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
Number of Number of
shares VND shares VYND

Authorised share capital 60,000,000  600,000,000,000 60,000,000  600,000,000,000

Issued share capital
Ordinary shares 60,000,000  600,000,000,000 60,000,000  600,000,000,000

Treasury shares
Ordinary shares (526) (5,260,000) (526) (5,260,000)

Shares in circulation
Ordinary shares 59,999,474  599,994,740,000 59,999.474  599,994,740,000

All ordinary shares have a par value of VND10,000. Each share is entitled to one vote at meetings
of the Corporation. Shareholders are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. All
ordinary shares are ranked equally with regard to the Corporation’s residual assets. In respect of
shares bought back by the Corporation, all rights are suspended until those shares are reissued.

As at 31 December 2024 and 1 January 2024, the Corporation’s shareholders were as follows:

Number of
shares %
Saigon Commercial Joint Stock Bank 49,082,342  81.80%
Vietnam Export Import Commercial Joint Stock Bank 3,903,651 6.51%
Other individual shareholders 7,013,481 11.69%

59,999,474 100%
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19.

(@)

(b)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Premium revenue

Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No,

232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Gross written premiums from direct insurance business

Motor vehicles insurance

Human insurance

Fire, technical and other risks insurance
Cargo insurance

Marine insurance

Construction and installation insurance
Crew insurance

Gross written premiums from inward reinsurance

Motor vehicles insurance

Human insurance :

Fire, technical and other risks insurance
Cargo insurance

Marine insurance

Construction and installation insurance

2024
VND

503,130,850,670
387,752,503,401
254,723,912,066
101,499,000,123
56,229,162,643
47,090,202,839
6,605,747,616

2023
VND

483,832,554,223
299,483,363,065
269,326,152,179
100,533,156,145
54,320,417,769
49,345,909,064
6,125,272,140

1,357,031,379,358

1,262,966,824,585

2024
VND

9,672,441,532
8,202,906,393
132,081,818,523
754,611,817
164,619,568
18,437,202,704

2023
VND

32,275,685,750
84,630,930,079
121,565,174,422
835,493,195
171,369,066
18,376,140,079

169,313,600,537

257,854,792,591
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20.

21.

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Outward reinsurance premiums

2024
VND

685,345,124
106,921,442,987
146,009,346,700

Motor vehicles insurance
Human insurance
Fire, technical and other risks insurance

Cargo insurance 32,492,835,671
Marine insurance 16,489,823,244
Construction and installation insurance 20,491,597,564
Crew insurance 825,496,523

2023
VND

71,663,857,905
90,991,094,849
168,395,104,450
33,972,980,333
16,717,163,703
25,654,220,374
711,666,364

323,915,887,813

408,106,087,978

Commission income from outward reinsurance

2024

VND
Motor vehicles insurance 8,274,930,119
Human insurance 17,390,782,677
Fire, technical and other risks insurance 49,288,963,379

6,749,643,928
2,263,272,230
4,762,690,820

Cargo insurance
Marine insurance
Construction and installation insurance

2023
VND

42,747,160,811
19,551,268,152
45,788,972,428
7,592,150,765
2,571,623,494
4,633,316,841

88,730,283,153

122,884,492,491
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22.

(O]

(i)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Claims paid

Claims paid
= (Claims paid for direct insurance business (i)
#  Claims paid for inward reinsurance (ii)

Less claim deductions
= Salvage and subrogation recoveries

Claims paid for direct insurance business

Motor vehicles insurance

Human insurance

Fire, technical and other risks insurance
Cargo insurance

Marine insurance

Construction and installation insurance
Crew insurance

Claims paid for inward reinsurance

Motor vehicles insurance

Human insurance

Fire, technical and other risks insurance
Cargo insurance

Marine insurance

Construction and installation insurance

Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

2024
VND

497,577,756,554
77,564,639,707

2023
VND

571,443,699,761
166,248,353,893

575,142,396,261

(7,830,869,794)

737,692,053,654

(9,211,282,778)

567,311,526,467 728,480,770,876
2024 2023
VYND VND
230,996,576,701  258,836,200,345
149,073,989,359  131,952,881,900
52,149,753,796  108,973,949,134
29,384,782,628 33,184,178,903
27,096,501,068 33.,487,352,497
8,321,369,002 4,245,838,540
554,784,000 763,298,442

497,577,756,554

571,443,699,761

2024
VND

5,851,853,601

2023
VND

25,981,846,494

29,608,419.979  102,609,629,130
39,487,964.432 35,365,719,844
317,459,007 110,609,875
927,215,590 1,813,314,683
1,371,727,098 367,233,867
77,564,639,707  166,248,353,893
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Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

23.

24,

Claims recovery from outward reinsurance

Motor vehicles insurance

Human insurance

Fire, technical and other risks insurance

Cargo insurance
Marine insurance

Construction and installation insurance

of the Ministry of Finance)

2024
VND

15,865,540,096
51,595,526,039
34,626,413,436
8,760,905,111
4,953,433,056
5,532,252,788

2023
VND

102,104,195,679
78,190,727,196
90,192,957,505
12,380,525,337
9,831,479,040
1,216,781,438

121,334,070,526

293,916,666,195

Other operating expenses for insurance activities

Commission on insurance activities (Note 7(i))

Other insurance costs

Business development expenses
Personnel expenses
Outsourced services expenses
Loss adjustment expenses
Tools and supplies

Other expenses

2024
VND

128,501,754,918

2023
VND

192,281,534,870

139,867,540,324  152,760,678,416
176,390,320,457  114,960,678,619
04,104,032,609 78,867,527,103
18,402,051,851 20,343,296,087
2,703,302,534 4,046,392,823
30,927,351,432 38,274,839,240
432,394,599,207  409,253,412,288
560,896,354,125  601,534,947,158
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25.

26.

27.

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Financial income

Interest income from term deposits and demand deposits
at banks

Gains from securities trading

Interest income from bonds investments

Dividend income

Foreign exchange gains

Profit derived from Entrusting Investment Agreement

Financial expenses

Losses from securities trading

Foreign exchange losses

Allowance reversed for diminution in the value of trading
securities (Note 5(a))

Allowance made for diminution in value of securities
under Entrusting Investment Agreement (Note 5(c))

General and administration expenses

Personnel expenses

Outsourced services expenses
Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 6(d))
Tools and supplies

Non-deductible value added tax
Depreciation and amortisation

Taxes, duties and fees

Form B 09 — DNPNT
(Issued under Circular No.

232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

2024
VND

76,569,957,335
11,205,978,533

2,895,117,000
5,390,612,896

2023
VND

108,008,644,630
1,231,057,386
1,846,854,452
2,202,250,000
5,374,795,242

5,898,311,935 3,878,763,889

101,959,977,699  122,542,365,599
2024 2023
VND VND

2,189,468,436
5,699,981,062

6,882,196,155
3,763,735,139

(991,582,300)  (8,749,874,230)
74,845,265 803,524,000
6,972,712,463 2,699,581,064
2024 2023
VND VND

158,291,431,988
46,776,448,515
1,506,043,963

186,185,289,196
49,805,958,208
(7,598,489,832)

8,907,475,555 7,590,356,815
5,961,948,870 6,411,073,480
11,922,049,268 2,252,220,933
83,691,118 96,799,784
233,449,089,277  244,743,208,584
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28.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Income tax

Recognised in the statement of income

Current income tax
Current year
Under/(over) provision in prior years

Deferred tax expense/(benefit)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences

Income tax expense

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Accounting profit before tax

Tax at the Corporation’s tax rate
Non-deductible expenses

Tax exempt income (dividends)
Under/(over) provision in prior years

Applicable tax rates

The Corporation’s income tax rate is 20%. The income tax computation is subject to the review and

approval of the tax authorities.

Form B 09 —- DNPNT l

(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance) '

2024 2023
VND VND

16,521,566,009  23,460,341,102
467,883,600 (439,200,000)

16,989,449,600  23,021,141,102

505,707,412 (939,938.,049) '

17,495,157,021 22,081,203,053 '

S
X
Y
2024 2023
VND VND ;
f
82,075,769,273  111,018,609,228 P

16,415,153,855 22,203,721,846

1,191,142,966 757,131,207
(579,023,400) (440,450,000)
467,883,600 (439,200,000)

17,495,157,021 22,081,203,053
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(i)

*)

(ii)

(iii)

Form B 09 —- DNPNT

(Issued under Circular No.
232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share was based on the net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders and a weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year,
calculated as follows:

Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

2024 2023
VND VND
Net profit for the year 64,580,612,252  88,937,406,175

Appropriation to other equity funds (*) - (4,172,600,563)

Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 64,580,612,252  84,764,805,612

Appropriation to other equity funds to establish source for employee stock option program (ESOP)
with an amount of 5% of profit after tax of 2022 after appropriating reserves and funds and

remuneration payable to the members of Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

2024 2023

Shares Shares
Issued ordinary shares at the beginning of the year 59,999,474 59,999,474
Effect of shares issued in the year & -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the year 50.990 474 50.000 474
ended 31 December | 2 R
Basic earnings per share

2024 2023

VND/share VND/share

Basic earnings per share 1,076 1,413
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30.

(@)

(b)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 — DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Financial instruments
Financial risk management

Overview
The Corporation has exposure to the following risks from their use of financial instruments:

= credit risk
= [iquidity risk
= market risk

This note presents information about the Corporation’s exposure to each of the above risks, the
Corporation’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk.

The Corporation’s Board of Directors oversees how the Board of Executive Officers monitors
compliance with the Corporation’s risk management policies and procedures, and review the
adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Corporation.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Corporation if counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Corporation’s accounts
receivable, investments in bonds and short-term and long-term deposits at banks.

Exposure to credit risk

The total of carrying amounts of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The
maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
Note VND VND
(Restated)

Cash in banks and cash equivalents (i) 134,643,055,056 85,182,328,549
Short-term deposits at banks (i) 1,426,122,904,439 1,190,513,671,233
Entrusting investment — cash in banks (i) 3,482,294.127 2,270,000,921
Accounts receivable — insurance — gross (iii) 301,685,061,902 283,886,435,664
Interest receivables from short-term deposits

at banks (iii) 55,094,727,288 61,251,170,839
Short-term security deposits (iii) 2,120,624,509 2,991,716,925
Other receivables (iii) 53,703,890,322 48,617,747,343
Statutory security deposit (i) 12,000,000,000 12,000,000,000
Interest receivables from long-term deposits

at banks (iii) 501,863,144 11,977,221,553
Long-term deposits at banks (i) - 182,000,000,000
Investments in bonds — long-term (ii) 1,503,000,000 1,503,000,000
Other financial assets (iii) 13,617,231,444 9,629,634,050

O

2,004,474,652,231  1,891,822,927,077
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(ii)

(iii)

Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 — DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Cash in banks, cash equivalents, entrusting investment — cash in banks, short-term and
long-term deposits at banks and statutory security deposit

Cash in banks, cash equivalents, entrusting investment — cash in banks, short-term and long-term
deposits at banks and statutory security deposit of the Corporation are mainly held with well-known
financial institutions. The Board of Executive Officers does not foresee any significant credit risk
from these deposits and do not expect that these financial institutions may default and cause losses
to the Corporation.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Corporation limits credit risk by investing only in debt securities issued by the entities with
equal or higher credit ratings than the Corporation.

Insurance and other receivables

The Corporation’s exposure to credit risk in relation with receivables is mainly influenced by the
individual characteristics of each customer. In response to the risk, the Board of Executive Officers
of the Corporation has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed
individually for creditworthiness before the Corporation’s standard payment and service delivery
terms and conditions are offered. Receivables are due within 30 days from the date of billing. No
collateral is received from the customers.

Insurance and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are mostly from companies
with good collection tracking records with the Corporation. The Board of Executive Officers believes

that those receivables are of high credit quality.

The aging of insurance receivables at reporting date that were past due but not impaired is as follows:

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
Past due 1 — 30 days 25,368,468,917 29,734,900,604
Past due 31 — 180 days 3,897,795,314 1,817,012,239
Past due over 180 days 312,834,443 379,775,906

29,579,098,674 31,931,688,749

Receivables that are past due and have been made allowance at the reporting date are disclosed in
Note 6(d).
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation
Notes to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due. The Corporation’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Corporation’s reputation.

The financial liabilities with fixed or determinable payments have the following contractual

maturities including the estimated interest payments:

As at 31 December 2024

Accounts payable — insurance
Dividend payables

Accrued expenses

Other short-term payables

As at 1 January 2024

Accounts payable — insurance
Dividend payables

Accrued expenses

Other short-term payables

Carrying
amount
VND

315,108,597,942
6,360,958,073
21,560,749,002
27,821,926,909

Contractual
cash flows
VND

315,108,597,942
6,360,958,073
21,560,749,002
27,821,926,909

Up to 1 year
VND

315,108,597,942
6,360,958,073
21,560,749,002
27,821,926,909

370,852,231,926

370,852,231,926

370,852,231,926

Carrying Contractual
amount cash flows Up to 1 year
VND VND VND

344,422,421,137  344,422,421,137  344,422,421,137
9,349,966,452 9,349.,966,452 9.349,966,452
20,390,963,551 20,390,963,551 20,390,963,551
18,726,679,725 18,726,679,725 18,726,679,725
392,890,030,865 392,890,030,865 392,890,030,865
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Bao Long Insurance Corporation Form B 09 — DNPNT

Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.

ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates
and share prices, will affect the Corporation’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.
Currency risk
The Corporation is exposed to currency risk on transactions that are denominated in foreign
currencies other than VND, the Corporation’s accounting currency. The currency giving rise to this
risk is primarily USD.
The Corporation’s exposure to currency risk is managed by keeping the exposure to an acceptable
level by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates where necessary to address short-term
imbalances. The Board of Executive Officers does not enter into currency hedging transactions since
it considers that the cost of such instruments outweigh the potential risk of exchange rate fluctuations.
As at 31 December 2024 and 1 January 2024, the Corporation’s exposure to currency risk is not
significant.
Interest rate risk
At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Corporation’s interest-bearing financial
instruments was:
Carrying amount
31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
(Restated)
Fixed rate financial instruments
Cash in banks and cash equivalents _ 134,643,055,056 85,182,328,549
Short-term deposits at banks 1,426,122,904,439 1,190,513,671,233
Entrusting investment — cash in banks 3,482,294,127 2,270,000,921
Statutory security deposit 12,000,000,000 12,000,000,000
Long-term deposits at banks - 182,000,000,000
Investments in bonds — long-term 1,503,000,000 1,503,000,000
Equity price risk

Equity price risk arises from trading securities held by the Corporation. The Board of Executive
Officers of the Corporation monitors equity securities in its investment portfolio based on market
indices. Material investments within the portfolio are managed on an individual basis and all buy
and sell decisions are approved by the Investment Committee.

As at 31 December 2024 and | January 2024, the equity price risk is insignificant because the
Corporation holds an immaterial equity investment portfolio.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.

ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Fair value

Fair values versus carrying amounts

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the
balance sheet, are as follows:

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
VND VND VND VND
(Restated)
Categorised as financial
assets at fair value
through profit or loss:
= Trading shares
securities  — shares
registered for trading
on UPCOM 1,574,872,900  1,574,872,900 1,223,360,600 1,223,360,600
= Trading securities
—unlisted fund units - - 19,961,996,000 )

Categorised as held-to-
maturity investments:
= Short-term deposits at

banks 1,426,122,904,439 (*) 1,190,513,671,233 *)
* Long-term deposits at

banks - (*) 182,000,000,000 (*)
= Investments in bonds —

long-term - (*) - (*)

Categorised as loans and
receivables:
= Cash in banks and cash _

equivalents 137,852,240,575 137,852,240,575  87,229,256,976 87,229,256,976
= Accounts receivable —

insurance 284,225,907,967 (*) 1253,859,584,877 (*)
= [nterest receivables

from short-term

deposits at banks 55,094,727,288 (*) 61,251,170,839 *)
= Short-term deposits 2,120,624,509 () 2,991,716,925 *
= Other receivables 53,703,890,322 (*)  48,617,747,343 (*)
= Statutory security

deposit 12,000,000,000 (*) 12,000,000,000 *)
= Interest receivables

from long-term deposits

at banks 501,863,144 (*) 11,977,221,553 (*)
= Other long-term assets 13,617,231,444 ) 9,629,634,050 &)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
VND VND VND VND

Categorised as financial
asset available-for-sale:
= Other short-term

investments 46,250,810,315 (*)  31,325,655,580 (*)
Categorised as liabilities
at amortised cost:
= Accounts payable —

insurance (315,108,597,942) (*) (344,422,421,137) (*)
» Dividend payables (6,360,958,073) ™) (9,349,966,452) )
= Accrued expenses (21,560,749,002) (*)  (20,390,963,551) (*)
= Other short-term

payables (27,821,926,909) (*) (18,726,679,725) (*)

Basis for determining fair values

The fair value of equity instruments is determined by reference to the closing price Ho Chi Minh
City Stock Exchange and Hanoi Stock Exchange at the reporting date. For unlisted securities that
have been registered for trading on Unlisted Public Company Market (“UPCOM?™), the fair value is
the average price of the most recent 30 trading dates until the end of the annual accounting period
quoted by the Stock Exchange. The fair value of equity securities is determined for disclosure
purposes only.

The Corporation has not determined fair values of these financial instruments for disclosure in the
financial statements because information about their market prices is not available and there is
currently no guidance on determination of fair value using valuation techniques under Vietnamese
Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises. The fair values of
these financial instruments may differ from their carrying amounts.

Insurance risks

Assumptions, changes in assumptions and sensitivity analysis

The process used to determine the assumptions is intended to result in estimates of the most likely
outcome. The sources of data used as inputs for the assumptions are internal, based on detailed
studies that are carried out regularly. The assumptions are checked to ensure that they are consistent
with other observable information. There is more emphasis on current trends, and where there is
msufficient historical information, prudent assumptions are used.
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ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

The nature of the business makes it very difficult to predict with certainty the outcome of any
particular claim and the ultimate cost. Each notified claim is assessed on a case-by-case basis with
due regard to the circumstances, information available from loss adjusters and historical evidence of
similar claims. Case estimates are reviewed regularly and are updated as and when new information
arises. The impact of many of the items affecting the ultimate costs of the loss is difficult to estimate.
The provisions are based on information currently available. However, the ultimate liabilities may
vary as a result of subsequent developments.

Technical reserves are made in accordance with the requirements and guidance in Circular 67 and
0L 792.

Claims reserve comprises reserve for outstanding claims at the end of the annual accounting period
and reserve for claim incurred but not reported.

= Reserve for outstanding claims is made for each insurance policy by estimating the sum insured
to be paid for each claim case which was reported or claimed but not yet settled by the end of
the accounting period; and

= “Incurred but not reported” (“IBNR™) claims are claims which have incurred but have not yet
been notified to the insurer at the end of accounting period. IBNR reserve is calculated at the
rate of 3% of retained premium for each type of insurance product in accordance with the
guidance in OL 792.

The Corporation underwrites non-life insurance contracts such as cargo insurance, marine insurance,
engineering insurance, fire insurance, health insurance and human insurance, general indemnity and
automobile insurance. Risks under general insurance contracts usually cover twelve-month (12)
duration.

The Corporation is exposed to risk of accumulation in view of the economic development across the
country and flow of foreign investment in manufacturing and real estates, especially in the major
economic hubs such as Ho Chi Minh City, Hanoi, Hai Phong, Da Nang and Dong Nai.

For non-life insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from climate changes and natural
disasters. Vietnam has suffered heavily from catastrophe losses such as tropical typhoon, river flood,
flash flood, heavy rain and landslide. It is expected that tropical typhoon will affect Vietnam
regularly with high severity and insured losses. In view of the exposures, the Corporation has
arranged the reinsurance contracts/policies for property, automobile, cargo and hull and fishing
vessels portfolios against the catastrophe events to minimize the risks.

For longer tail claims that take over one year to settle, there is also inflation risk. These risks do not

vary significantly in relation to the location of the risk insured by the general insurance, type of risk
insured and industry.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.

ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance
contracts. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of
underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of
risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry
sectors. Further, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed
review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are
all policies and procedures put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the Corporation. The
Corporation further enforces a policy of activity managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order
to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.
Inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation into account when estimating insurance
contract liabilities.

The Corporation has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain
contracts as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic
events (e.g. typhoon and flood damages).

The purpose of these underwriting and reinsurance strategies is to limit exposure to catastrophes
based on the Corporation’s risk appetite as decided by the Board of Executive Officers. The Board
of Executive Officers may decide to increase or decrease the maximum tolerances based on market
conditions and other factors.

The Corporation maintains the minimum solvency margin in accordance with the requirements of
Decree 46.

The minimum level of solvency margin of the insurance companies shall be higher amount of the
following amounts:

= 25.0% total retained premiums at the time of calculating solvency margin;

= 12.5% of total gross premiums from direct insurance business and premiums from inward
reinsurance at the time of calculating solvency margin.

The table below summarises the minimum regulatory solvency margin for the Corporation and the
solvency capital held against each of them. Insurance Supervisory Authority — Ministry of Finance
(“ISA™) is primarily interested in protecting the rights of policyholders and monitor closely to ensure
that the insurance companies are satisfactorily managing affairs for their benefit. At the same time,
ISA is also interested in ensuring that the Corporation maintains appropriate solvency position to
meet unforeseen insurance obligations arising from economic shocks or natural disasters.

The Corporation’s Minimum Solvency Solvency
Solvency Margin Margin Margin Ratio
VND VND %
As at 31 December 2024 687,702,442,632 300,607,273,021 229%
As at 31 December 2023 627,645,351,795 278,178,882,300 226%
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Notes to the financial statements for the year (Issued under Circular No.
ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Off balance sheet items

Teases

The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases were:

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
Within one year 8,726,197,158 10,931,805,028
Within two to five years 14,448,353,345 10,535,874,001
More than five years 741,000,000 -

23.915,550,503 21,467,679,029

Foreign currencies

31/12/2024 1/1/2024
Original VND Original VND
currency equivalent currency equivalent
UsD 1,361,855 34,407,661,722 1,053,208 25,289,907,307

Significant transactions with related parties

As at the year-end and during the year, the Corporation had the following significant balances and
transactions with related parties:

Balances with related parties

Receivable/(Payable)
31/12/2024 1/1/2024
VND VND
The parent company
Saigon Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Demand deposits 35,114,720,460 25,456,238,612
Term deposits 1,172,122,904,439 1,105,259,600,000
Interest receivables from term deposits 45,488,183,868 60,758,922,973
Other related parties
Vietnam Export Import Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Demand deposits 8,411,924,190 9,478,127,795
Term deposits 43,000,000,000 52,000,000,000
Interest receivables from term deposits 1,508,935,015 2,655,999,763
Members of Board of Supervisors
Remuneration - (47,100,000)
Members of Board of Executive Officers
Salaries, bonus and other benefits (608,200,000) (608,200,000)
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(Issued under Circular No.

ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BIC dated 28 December 2012
of the Ministry of Finance)

Transactions with related parties

2024

VYND
Parent company
Saigon Joint Stock Commercial Bank
Placement of term deposits 300,000,000,000
Withdrawal of term deposits 277.,339,941,901
Interest income from bank deposits 59,330,948,330
Banking service fees 10,912,000
Other related companies
Vietnam Export Import Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Placement of term deposits 43,000,000,000
Withdrawal of term deposits 52,000,000,000
Interest income from bank deposits 2,922,232,691
Banking service fees 307,780,166

2023

1,105,259,600,000
874,340,393,249
92,402,405,553
13,808,920

55,000,000,000
36,000,000,000
3,783,943,196
222,199,371

Remunerations, salaries, bonus and other benefits of key management personnel

Members of the Board of Directors
Remunerations 4,062,870,309

Members of the Board of Supervisors
Remunerations 264,000,000

Members of the Board of Executive Officers
Salary, bonus and other benefits 7,982,340,000

2,556,000,000

898,260,000

7,982,100,000

Fees paid and payable to the auditor

2024

VND
Fees for financial statement audit 325,737,500
Fees for other services (including non-assurance
services and reviews of financial information) 169,950,000

2023
VND

260,590,000

135,960,000

The above fees are inclusive of value added tax.
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ended 31 December 2024 (continued) 232/2012/TT-BTC dated 28 December 2012

of the Ministry of Finance)

Comparative information

Except for the below adjustments, comparative information as at 1 January 2024 was derived from
the balances and amounts reported in the Corporation’s financial statements as at and for the year
ended 31 December 2023.

During the preparation of the Corporation’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2024, the Corporation discovered error in presenting term deposits at banks with remaining term to
maturity of not more than 3 months in cash equivalents instead of in held-to-maturity investments —
short-term in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 and decided to correct
this error by restating certain comparative information items for the year ended 31 December 2023.
A comparison of the amounts previously reported and as restated is as follows:

Balance sheet

Code 1/1/2024 Adjustments 1/1/2024
VND VND VND
(As previously
reported) (As restated)
Cash equivalents 112 485,000,000,000 (485,000,000,000) -
Held-to-maturity investments
— short-term 123 705,513,671,233  485,000,000,000 1,190,513,671,233
Statement of cash flows
Code 2023 Adjustments 2023
VND VND VND
(As previously
reported) (As restated)

Receipts from term deposits
at banks, sales of debt
instruments of other entities 24 995,615,294,537 (116,364,762,795) 879,250,531,742

Net cash flows from

investing activities 30 (23,991,083,461) (116,364,762,795) (140,355,846,256)
Net cash flows during the
year 50  (71,195,457,228) (116,364,762,795) (187,560,220,023)

Cash and cash equivalents :
at the beginning of the year 60  643,386,774,379 (368,635,237,205) 274,751,537,174

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the year 70  572,229,256,976 (485,000,000,000)  87,229,256,976

26 March 2025

Prepared by:

P g8

Chau Hau Doanh Doanh
Accountant
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BAO LONG INSURANCE CORPORATION

Ref :..5.7....../2025/CV-BL

Ho Chi Minh City, 26" March 2025

Subject: Explanation for Business performance results for the Year 2024

To: STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OF VIETNAM
HA NOI STOCK EXCHANGE

- Pursuant to Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated 16" November 2020, of the Ministry
of Finance regarding Information Disclosure in the Securities Market.

- Based on the business performance results presented in the Audited Financial

Statements for the year 2024 of Bao Long Insurance Corporation.

According to the Audited Financial Statements for year 2024, the summarized business

results of Bao Long are as follows:

Indicators (Million VND) Year 2024 Year 2023 | % different
1. Net premium revenue 1,250,752 1,257,810 1%
2. Financial income 101,960 122,542 17%
3. Other income 1,465 766 91%
4. Total expenses for insurance activities 1,030,996 1,022,131 1%
5. Financial expenses 6,973 2,700 158%
6. General and administration expenses 233,449 244743 5%
7. Other expenses 683 527 30%
8. Accounting profit before tax 82,076 111,019 26%
9. Income tax expense - current 16,989 23,021 26%
10. Income tax benefit - deferred 506 (940) 154%
11. Net profit after tax 64,581 88,937 27%
1/2



Insurance premium revenue for year 2024 reached VND 1,494,445 million, decreasing
by 7% compared to the same period in 2023. Consequently, net premium revenue from
insurance activities for year 2024 was VND 1,250,752 million, declining by 1% compared
to the same period in 2023.

Regarding insurance business expenses, total expenses for insurance activites for year
2024 amounted to VND 1,030,996 million, increasing by 1% compared to the same period
in 2023.

Regarding to financial activities, financial income for year 2024 was VND 101,960 million,
decreasing by 17% compared to the same period in 2023. Accordingly, profit from
financial activities was VND 94.987 million for year 2024, decreasing by 21% compared
to the same period in 2023.

General and administration expenses for year 2024 were VND 233,449 million,
decreasing by 5% compared to the same period last year.

As the result of the reduction in profit from financial activities, profit before tax for year.ﬁ ‘
2024, which amounted to VND 82,076 million, declined 26% in comparison with 2023.n
Similarly, profit after tax for year 2024 amounted to VND 64,581 million, a decrease of;l""G
27% compared to year 2023. :

Sincerely,

Recipients:
- Asabove;
- Archives: Ad Office, Finance Department.
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